Susan G. Stewart

From: Oliver Tolksdorf '

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 8:25 AM / /

To: Susan G. Stewart lj22 Dj 47/( N /)f‘e /U—LL)
Caths

Subject: RE: 08-50020934
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Susan,
£ - MU%-%

No refunds for anything in Jaylin Oaks. All the soil work has been done, the applicant has to make some
revisions/proposals to finish up.

Oliver Tolksdorf
Soil Scientist
Hanrett County Health Department

otolksdorf@harnett.org
910-893-7547 ext.6288

From: Susan G. Stewart

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 2:56 PM
To: Oliver Tolksdorf

Cc: Susan G. Stewart

Subject: RE: 08-50020934

Oliver, did you do any soil work on this (Lt 20 Jaylin Oaks) and should we refund the $ if you did? Let me know when you
can please. Thanks.

From: Donna Johnson

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 2:28 PM
To: Susan G. Stewart; Susan G. West
Subject: 08-50020934

Please do refund for D'Allen Pretlow/JS properties for new septic. He will not be doing anything with that lot right now.
His address is 445 Slocomb Rd Fayetteville, NC 28311.

Thank you,

Donna M. Johnson

Harnett County Planning Services
Senior Permit Technician

108 E. Front St.

PO Box 65

Lillington, NC 27546
910-814-6431(office)
910-893-2793 (fax)



Susan G. Stewart

From: Donna Johnson

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 2:28 PM
To: Susan G. Stewart; Susan G. West
Subject: 08-50020934

Please do refund for D'Allen Pretlow/JS properties for new septic. He will not be doing anything with that lot right now.
His address is 445 Slocomb Rd Fayetteville, NC 28311.
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Harnett County Planning Services

Senior Permit Technician R

108 E. Front St. x/) et S« (OK_,

PO Box 65 b MLJ
Lillington, NC 27546 C j,\[wia%/Pé (4 27)
910-814-6431(office)

910-893-2793 (fax)



Susan G. Stewart

From: Donna Johnson

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 4:44 PM
To: Tina J. Strickland

Cc: Susan G. Stewart; Susan G. West
Subject: Refund EH Fee

| started applications for 20 lots in Jaylin Oaks Subdivision. Mr. Pretlow submitted a large check into escrow. | processed
the applications and then | had to refund some remaining monies to him out of escrow. His escrow balance is now zero
dollars. D'Allen Pretlow is now requesting a refund on lot 20 in Jaylin Oaks Subdivision. | cannot do an escrow
adjustment, so does EH need to do the Herbert refund?

Thank you,

Donna M. Johnson

Harnett County Planning Services
Senior Permit Technician

108 E. Front St.

PO Box 65

Lillington, NC 27546
910-814-6431(office)
910-893-2793 (fax)



